
FOI: 36370    DATE: 26/04/2018    SUBJECT: EPR System 

 
QUESTION 

 
Details of request: 

 
1. Trust name 
2. Type of trust 
3. Do you currently have an EPR system(s) in place?  
4. Can you provide a name for the system(s)?  
5. How much are you currently spending on this system annually for licensing and support fees?  
6. What is the date of contract expiry for the system(s)? 
7. Do you intend to go to tender for a new EPR (if applicable)? 
8. How many users? (an estimation if unsure) 
9. How is your system hosted?  
10. Who is responsible for your local implementation of the objectives set out by the NHS in the Five Year Forward View? 
11. Can you please provide the name and email of your Chief Clinical Information Officer or the person who holds the equivalent role in your trust? 
12. Can you please provide the name and email of your Director of Informatics or the person who holds the equivalent role in your trust? 

 

 

RESPONSE: 

 
1. Stockport NHS Foundation Trust 
2. Foundation Trust covering Acute and Community Services 
3. No 
4. Not applicable 
5. Not applicable 
6. Not applicable 
7. No – A system has been procured via OJEU, InterSystems TrakCare, and is currently being implemented but not live 
8. c3500 
9. Fully hosted and managed via supplier 
10. Our Chief Executive Ms H Thompson 
11. Dr J Catania Chief Clinical Information 



12. Mrs P Fox Director of Information 
 

Please note we are unable to provide the contact information requested as it is our Trusts policy to withhold direct email addresses due to unsolicited 
marketing. We are not obliged to provide this information by virtue of the exemption provided for under section 40 part 2 of the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000. 
 
However any member of staff can be contact via the Trust switchboard on 0161 483 1010 or at the address below: 
 
Stockport NHS Foundation Trust 
Stepping Hill Hospital 
Poplar Grove 
Stockport 
SK2 7JE 

 
Please note that any individuals identified do not give permission for their personal data to be processed for the purposes of direct marketing. 
Appropriate remedies will be sought in respect of any unsolicited marketing information supplied 

 

 

ATTACHMENT: No 

 


